DCS Engineering, LLC

1101 S. Capital of Texas Highway
Building G-100

Austin, Texas 78746

Tel: (512) 614-6171
Fax: (512) 284-8021

ENGINEERING, LLC T.B.P.E. Firm No F- 13162
www.DCS-Engineering.com

June 14, 2019

Ms. Patricia Davis, P.E.

City of Pflugerville

City Engineer

15500 Sun Light Near Way #B
P.O. Box 589

Pflugerville, Texas 78660-0589

Re: City of Pflugerville — Weiss Lane Lift Station Rehabilitation
Recommendation to Award Contract

Dear Ms. Davis:

On June 13, 2019, DCS Engineering (DCS) assisted City of Pflugerville in opening bids for the above
referenced project. Four (4) bid proposals were received with total base bid prices ranging from
$179,427.00 to $249,820.00. A tabulation of the bids received is attached. The apparent low bidder for
the total base bid is Prota Construction Inc and Prota Inc, a Joint Venture from Austin, Texas.

DCS has reviewed the bid proposal submitted by Prota Construction Inc and Prota Inc, Joint Venture and
found it to be accurate and complete. DCS also obtained a Dun and Bradstreet Business Information
Report for the company. The report stated that the company has a “low-mod” credit risk and shows the
majority of payments to suppliers are within terms.

Based on the information presented, we recommend that the City accept the base bid of Prota
Construction Inc and Prota Inc, JV (a Joint Venture) for the Total Base Bid amount of $179,427.00 for
furnishing all labor; material, tools and equipment and performing all work required for by-pass
pumping, removal and replacement of Pump # 3 discharge elbow, removal and replacement of Pump #2
guiderail system, removal and replacement of one section of 12-inch riser pipe for pump #1, and
installation of automatic air/vacuum release valves on all three existing pump discharges within the valve
vault. We have prepared the attached NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD letter for your review. If the
City is agreeable, DCS will mail the attached form on behalf of the City to Prota Construction Inc and
Prota Inc, Joint Venture to initiate the preparation of the agreement documentation.

If you have any questions, please call me at (512) 614-6171.
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